



JEWELL K JACOB

Doctor Reg no :80732

Kooliyadan house, 682301, India
8547508388 - JEWELLKJACOB@GMAIL.COM

Date of birth

19.09.1993

Nationality

Indian

Skills

Initiative and

Problem-solving Abilities

Effective Time Management

Good team player

Languages

English

Malayalam

Hindi

Chinese

Tamil

Profile

Highly motivated Doctor with 1 year plus experience in emergency department. Adept in properly diagnosing and strategizing for the best treatment plans for patients. Bringing forth an empathetic and professional attitude, committed to providing patients with the best care possible. A strong leader who works well under pressure and with other medical professionals.

Employment History

House Surgeon, General Hospital ernakulam, Ernakulam

November 2019 – November 2020

- Worked under well trained and experienced doctors
- Met and counseled patients regarding their question and concerns.
- Accurately diagnosed patients and offered them options for treatment.
- Developed trusting relationships with patients and families.
- Maintained accurate patient records and meticulous documentation.
- Remained up-to-date on the latest and best medicines and practices.
- Continually worked to improve my professional performance level.

Resident Medical Officer, Holly Family Hospital , Muthalakodam, Thodupuzha

February 2021 – Present

- Worked in Emergency Department.
- ensure the provision of quality emergency medical care to patients requiring emergency treatment in accordance with hospital policy
- Remained up-to-date on the latest and best medicines and practices.
- Continually worked to improve my professional performance level.

Resident Medical Officer, Jacob Hospital, Thoppumpady, Kochi

December 2020 – January 2021

- Worked in Emergency Department.
- ensure the provision of quality emergency medical care to patients requiring emergency treatment in accordance with hospital policy

Education

Doctor of Medicine, Wuhan University, Wuhan

October 2012 – July 2018

Wuhan university is one of the top ranked medical school in China. Medium of teaching was English . Graduated in 2018 July after completing one year internship in Zhongnan Hospital under Wuhan university. Passed foreign medical graduate exam conducted by medical council of India in December in 2018.

Higher secondary school, St. Ignatius hss, kanjiramattom

June 2009 – March 2011

References

Dr. Biji MO @vadavkode chc
+917561844017

Dr. Ateeq Omer emergency physician Holy family hospital
919847355628

Internships

House Surgeon, Zhongnan hospital of wuhan university, Wuhan

June 2017 – June 2018

- Conducted initial assessment of patients, and provided ongoing treatment under the supervision of other medical professionals.

House Surgeon , General Hospital Ernakulam, Ernakulam

November 2019 – April 2020

- Worked under well trained and experienced doctors
- Met and counseled patients regarding their question and concerns.
- Accurately diagnosed patients and offered them options for treatment.
- Developed trusting relationships with patients and families.
- Maintained accurate patient records and meticulous documentation.
- Remained up-to-date on the latest and best medicines and practices.
- Continually worked to improve my professional performance level.